
r Key largo Wastewater Treatment District
Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes

4:00 PM Wednesday, April 9,2003
Key LargoCivic Club
200 Ocean Bay Drive

Key Largo, Monroe County, Florida

Commissioners Present

Andrew Tobln, Chairman
Gary Bauman, Member
Cris Beaty, Member
Charles Brooks, Member
Jerry Wilkinson, Member

Staff Present

Robert Sheets, General Manager
David Miles, Chief Financial Officer
Charles L. Sweat, Director of Operations

r Terry Lewis, Legal Counsel
Robert Betancourt, P.E. Engineer
Faith Doyle, Clerk to the Board

Guests Present

Nos Espat, Randazza
Stu Oppenheim, Brown and Caldwell
Pete Kinsley, The Haskell Company
Joe Palerinit, Brown and Caldwell
Robert E. Burt, KLTV Homeowners Association
Jerry Cox, CPH Engineers
David Gierach, CPH Engineers
Steve Gibbs, Reporter, Free Press
Michael Longenecker, Key Largo Resident

A. Call to Order

Chairman Tobin called the meeting to order at 4:03 p.m.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

v The pledge was recited.

C. Additions, Deletions or Corrections to the Agenda



^ Action item D-1 was removed because it is not timely and it was moved to next meeting.
f Action item D-2 was moved to the end of the meeting.

Item E-1 was moved to after the Evaluation Committee report.

D. Action Items

1. Presentation by the General Manager of the Work Plan for Development and
Implementation of a Non Ad Valorem Assessment Program for administrative
and management costs

a. Approval of the Work Plan for development and implementation
of a Non Ad Valorem Assessment Program

This item was moved to the April 23, 2003 agenda.

2. Presentation by the General Manager of the Professional Consultant Services
Agreement by and between KLWTD and Government Services Group, Inc.

a. Approval of the Professional Consultant Services Agreement by
and between KLWTD and Government Services Group, Inc.

Chairman Tobin stated that Legal Counsel deemed the document legally sufficient.

f^ Mr. Robert Sheets commented that the revised document had been delivered last
Wednesday personally to the Board members by the Clerk as part of the agenda package
for the April 9, 2003 meeting.

Commissioner Brooks stated that he would prefer to discuss this contract in a workshop
setting combining the needs for the next six months for management, legal and engineering
services.

Commissioner Wilkinson stated that he would like to not engage in a five-year contract for
services until the projects get moving.

Commissioner Bauman stated that the agreement presented was a standard professional
services contract and for a lump sum and that a contract for services on an hourly basis
would cost three times as much.

Chairman Tobin stated that although a workshop setting would provide a forum for further
debate he has reviewed the agreement extensively and the requested changes have been
made. Chairman Tobin does not believe the management services contract should be
dependent on the legal and engineering contracts.

Commissioner Wilkinson stated concern for funding priorto the BOCC's decision on the
MSTU. Chairman Tobin suggested tabling the item until a future meeting but having the

f^- contract be retroactive to April 1, 2003.

Commissioner Brooks asked if a regular meeting could be reconvened as a workshop. Mr.
Terry Lewis stated that it could if the public notice was worded correctly. Mr. Lewis stated



^ that a regular meeting cannot be interrupted by an ad hoc session and then reconvened
f back to a regular meeting. Mr. Lewis stated that workshops are to be noticed. Mr. Lewis

stated that an informal discussion on the contract at this meeting is acceptable or the Board
could carryover the action until the next meeting. Chairman Tobin suggested moving the
item to the end of the agenda before deciding to act on it, move it to the April, 23 meeting or
to notice a separate workshop. The Board agreed that item E2 would be moved to the end
of the meeting.

E. General Manager's Report

1. Discussion of DEP Agreement LP0338, Amendment No. 1 and KLWTD
Resolution 2003-14

Item E 1 was moved to later in the meeting.

Mr. Sheets referred to his memorandum that was forwarded to the Board via email. The

memorandum concerned the amendment to the Interlocal Agreement. Commissioner
Brooks stated that the current suggested changes could be amended in the future.
Chairman Tobin asked Mr. Sheets to articulate the requested changes into a document to be
presented to the Board at the next meeting for their consideration and approval.

Commissioner Wilkinson expressed concern that these funds would require repayment to
the County; he believes that 304 funds were collected from Key Largo citizens and therefore
should not be paid back. Commissioner Beaty asked if the funds in question were included
in the pro-forma. Mr. Sheets stated that they had, adding that ifthere is a pay back itwould
be from impact funds which are restricted for certain uses. Chairman Tobin asked ifthere
could be a policy established to assist low-income families with impact fees. Mr. Sheets
stated it could be considered.

F. Legal Counsel's Report

Legal counsel, Mr. Terry Lewis stated that the legislation being considered to exempt the
KLWTD from Chapter 120 is moving and hopefully will pass soon. Mr. Lewis believes that
approximately $50,000 in savings could be realized by the KLWTD from not having to follow
the Administrative Procedures Act.

Mr. Lewis then informed the Board that he is the legislative liaison for the Florida Association
of Special Districts (FASD) and with over 100 special districts represented itoffers seminars
and programs and is a valuable resource for information. Mr. Lewis invited the Board to join
the association adding that the Florida Department of Community Affairs was currently
offering a registration fee scholarship for the FASD annual conference that is being held in
June.

COMMISSIONER BROOKS MADE A MOTION FOR THE KLWTD TO MAKE
APPLICATION TO BECOME MEMBERS OF THE FASD. COMMISSIONER WILKINSON
SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL WERE IN FAVOR AND THE MOTION WAS

UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED.

1. Discussion of Gartek's invoice for additional services



-^ Mr. Lewis stated that after analysis of the Gartek invoice requesting payment of over
f $27,000 in additional services and Gartek's contract, the Board should note that the contract

was for a flat fee and was capped at $20,000. Per the Board approved contract any
amounts requested by the contractor required written work authorizations that were to be
approved by the Board prior to the work being done. Mr. Lewis stated that the engineering
requested in the contract was for a specific.

Mr. Lewis noted that to hire an engineer for fees that are greater than $25,000 the approved
CCNA process must be followed. The Board is not obligated to pay Gartek's invoice. The
Board could pay up to $25,000 and not be in violation of the CCNA law. The Gartek
additional services invoice brings the total that would be paid to Gartek in total to
approximately $47,000. Mr. Lewis was not aware of any basis for the Board to legally pay
the invoice amount requested by Gartek.

Mr. Robert Betancourt of Gartek stated that the original contract was for $20,000 but that a
letter was forwarded to the Board explaining that the original contract was to read one set of
100% plans and that they were sent 3 sets of documents on the Key Largo Park project. In
addition the letter explained that Gartek was asked to review the RFP and other additional
documents. Also, Gartek had responded to numerous requests to be on conference calls
and to be a member of the Key Largo Trailer Village proposals Evaluation Committee.
These additional services were not anticipated in the original contract. Mr. Betancourt
concluded that all of these issues were addressed in the February 14, 2003 letter with a
request to be paid for these additional services. Mr. Betancourt respectfully requested that

f^ the Board consider the work done as the Board had directed and that Gartek be paid for it.

Commissioner Wilkinson asked if the Board could issue a supplemental contract to cover the
additional services because the work had been done for the citizens of Key Largo.

Mr. Lewis stated that the issue is not that the work has been done, but that the Gartek
contract was for a not to exceed price for a concise scope of work. Ifthe scope of work
became more than what was contracted for then the contract should have been renegotiated
or a work authorization issued prior to any additional work commencing. The amount
invoiced is double the original contract amount. Chapter 287 states that if an engineer is
used that was not selected via the CCNA process the contractamount is limited to $25,000
per project peryear. The law was written so that projects would not be piecemealed to stay
under the CCNA threshold amount. The only exception to the act is a declaration of
purchase during an emergency.

Commissioner Brooks does not want to find fault, but a solution that would result in Gartek
being compensated. Commissioner Brooks believes authorizing an additional $5,000 for an
emergency would be warranted because the KLWTD Board has been in an emergency
situation from the first day the Board was formed.

Commissioner Beaty reviewed the Gartek contract and the specific responsibilities defined
had circumstances arise that did not allow Gartek to do the work requested and Gartek was

^ placed in a position that they incurred additional costs.

Commissioner Wilkinson stated that the Board has a fiduciary responsibility to pay because
the Board had requested and expected the work.



f Commissioner Bauman asked Mr. Lewis ifany option stated was legally acceptable. Mr.
Lewis stated that the only exception to the $25,000 limit is an emergency. Commissioner
Brooks suggested that an additional $5,000 be approved to be paid due to an emergency
situation. Mr. Lewis is not aware of any retroactive emergency, which is essentially what the
Board is suggesting. Mr. Lewis stated that the law does not specifically prohibit it, however
more research on retroactive emergency declarations should be conducted and it must be
clear the Board will have to follow the law.

Commissioner Bauman stated that when a contract has a specific scope, any additional
work should have been change ordered and presented to the Board for approval. A
professional working in the business should know to present a change order for approval.

Commissioner Brooks asked for clarification on emergency situations and if the impending
funding deadlines could be considered an emergency in the KLWTD's case. Mr. Lewis
stated it could be a basis to declare an emergency, but it needs to be verified that a
retroactive emergency could be done. Mr. Lewis quoted from the act and stated that the
CCNA language is not specific on emergencies only that if the emergency is valid and is
declared by the entity. Commissioner Brooks would like to see an emergency declared then
the Board should establish a procedure that ensures this does not happen again.

Chairman Tobin stated that there is no doubt the work has been done and Gartek has done
a great job monitoring another engineering firm and has been outspoken when assisting the

f^' Board. However, approving a retroactive emergency when, in his opinion, there was none is
not good public policy. Chairman Tobin stated he does not agree with Gartek's billing
practices of billing full rate for attendance of several Gartek staff members being present at
the same meeting.

Mr. Betancourt stated that if he would charge for the true hours it would have been greater
and he has given free time even though he is not an elected official. Mr. Betancourt stated
he is responsible to pay his sub-consultants and he doesn't have the money and that he is
not charging more than what is in the contract.

Commissioner Brooks entertained a motion to declare an emergency. Mr. Lewis stated that
a reason for the emergency must be stated for the record. Commissioner Brooks asked if to
meet funding deadlines would be an emergency. Mr. Lewis stated that to go forward with
this emergency, an amended contract with assigned tasks would be necessary.

Mr. Lewis stated that prior to today he had not received any notification of an emergency or
a request for a contract amendment and that it is highly unusual that the first notification to
the Board by the contractor was for an amount in excess of $15,000 of the original contract.

COMMISSIONER BROOKS MOTIONED TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY BECAUSE OF
THE TIME CONTSTRANTS TO MEET DEADLINES TO RECEIVE FUNDS THAT WOULD
BE REAPPROPRIATED AFTER JUNE 1, 2003. Commissioner Tobin stated that he was

f^' uncomfortable declaring an emergency without the legal research supporting the action. Mr.
Lewis stated that he could research the issue and update the Board. Mr. Lewis stated that
he could not give a sound legal opinion on a retroactive emergency without research. Mr.
Lewis informed the Board that they could go forward and pay on an amended contract into



the future to address the emergency. A SECOND TO THE MOTION WAS MADE BY
f COMMISSIONER WILKINSON FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION. Discussion ensued on the

specifics of what the amended contract should contain. Mr. Lewis stated that the amended
contract should be task by task and a not to exceed amount. Discussion ensued on
declaring an emergency. Mr. Lewis stated that the declaration of emergency should state
that it required suspension of the CCNA requirements until a specific date; specifically the
grant deadline date because due to the time constraints associated with selecting a
contractor for the KLTV project, the need for professional engineering advice and the
deadline for securing project grant money, the CCNA procedures could not be followed.
Discussion ensued on the process in which Gartek was originally contracted.
COMMISSIONER BROOKS WITHRDREW THE ORIGINAL MOTION.

COMMISIONER BROOKS MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE PAYMENT TO GARTEK

UPTO THE CCNA EXEMPTION LIMIT OF $25,000. THE MOTION WAS SECONDED BY
COMMISSIONER WILKINSON. CHAIRMAN TOBIN CALLED FOR A VOTE, WHICH WAS
AS FOLLOWS:

COMMISSIONER BAUMAN NO

COMMISSIONER BEATY YES

CHAIRMAN TOBIN YES
COMMISSIONER BROOKS YES
COMMISSIONER WILKINSON YES

f* THE MOTION CARRIED.

Discussion ensued on the members of the contract negotiating team for the KLTV project.
Mr. Lewis stated itwas typical for the general manager and staff to negotiate a draft contract
for the Board's consideration and approval.

COMMISSIONER BROOKS MADE A MOTION TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY THAT
SUSPENDS THE CCNA PROCESS DUE TO THE TIME CONSTRANTS IMPOSED ON
THE KLWTD TO MEET THE JUNE 30, 2003 DEADLINE FOR FDEP FUNDING.
COMMISSIONER WILKINSON SECONDED THE MOTION FOR DISCUSSION.
Commissioners Brooks and Wilkinson stated that Gartek Engineering should be included on
the KLTV contract negotiating team. It was stated that again in this situation that due to the
time constraints associated with awarding the KLTV and KLP projects procuring a consulting
engineer could not be done by the CCNA procedure while attempting to make the deadline
for securing the FDEP grant. Commissioner Bauman stated that due to the present
additional services issue with Gartek that the negotiation work should be a documented
contract amendment identifying specific tasks for a not to exceed price. WITH NO
FURTHER DISCUSSION CHAIRMAN TOBIN CALLED FOR A VOTE, WHICH WAS AS
FOLLOWS:

COMMISSIONER BAUMAN NO

f* COMMISSIONER BEATY YES
CHAIRMAN TOBIN NO

COMMISSIONER BROOKS YES

COMMISSIONER WILKINSON YES



THE MOTION CARRIED.

COMMISSIONER BROOKS MADE A MOTION PREDICATED ON THE DECLARED
MOTION TO AUTHORIZE THE 2nd CONCTRACT AMENDMENT STATING THAT GOING
FORWARD FROM THIS DATE THAT AN EXPENDITURE OF $6,000 FOR CONTRACT
NEGOTIATIONS WAS APPROVED FOR GARTEK ENGINEERING DURING THE NEXT
MONTH. COMMISSIONER WILKINSON SECONDED THE MOTION. Chairman Tobin
asked for any further discussion. Discussion ensued on the need for a negotiation team and
to have it in place prior to the vote on this motion. CHAIRMAN TOBIN CALLED FOR A
VOTE, WHICH WAS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMISSIONER BAUMAN NO

COMMISSIONER BEATY YES

CHAIRMAN TOBIN NO

COMMISSIONER BROOKS YES

COMMISSIONER WILKINSONSON YES

THE MOTION CARRIED.

Chairman Tobin recessed the meeting at 5:35 p.m.
Chairman Tobin reconvened the meeting at 5:45 p.m.

G. Engineer's Report

The engineer had no other items to discuss with the Board.

H. Commissioner's Items

1. Commissioner Brooks - Status report on the Evaluation Committee

Commissioner Brooks stated that his report would be made with little preparation because
the Evaluation Committee concluded it's business and adjourned at approximately 2:45
p.m., April 9, 2003.

Commissioner Brooks stated that the meeting was with the proposers on the KLTV project.
The proposers were asked for additional information and those who provided it added to the
process. Commissioner Brooks stated that the technical proposals were reviewed and
ranked by the Committee and he provided a copy of the summary sheet to the Board. After
the proposals were ranked the cost proposals were opened and the results read into the
record of the Evaluation Committee meeting. The Committee requested additional cost
information. A copy of the KLTV cost summary sheet was provided for the Board.

Commissioner Brooks informed the Board that Harry Pepper and Associates declined to
provide additional cost information or to participate in the interview. UEC did not provide
additional cost information by the deadline. UEC did arrive to participate at the interview
without responding to the Committee's deadline. The Committee gave UEC the opportunity
to present the information they brought for the Committee.



f Commissioner Brooks stated that the Wharton Smith/CPH and Haskell interviews were very
informative and productive.

Commissioner Brooks as Chairman of the Evaluation Committee stated that the Committee
recommends negotiating with The Haskell Company/Brown Caldwell & Higgins and if an
agreement cannot be reached then staff would negotiate a contract with Wharton
Smith/CHP.

The Committee further recommended that the KLWTD would be better served to continue

under the present bidding process than to risk re-bidding the projects as a single project.

Discussion ensued on the option of renegotiating the KLP project without re-bidding it or if it
could be combined with the KLTV project. Mr. Lewis stated that combining the projects
without re-bidding would mostly likely not be possible but options would be looked at. Mr.
Sheets asked Mr. Refling to request an extension to the KLP bids. Chairman Tobin
requested the contract negotiating team determine if there were any options to combine the
projects legally and within the deadline.

COMMISSIONER BROOKS MADE A MOTION SELECTING THE HASKELL COMPANY AS
THE VENDOR FOR CONTRACT NEGOTIATION ON THE KLTV PROJCET.
COMMISSIONER WILKINSON SECONDED THE MOTION. COMMISSIONER BROOKS
AMENDED THE MOTION TO ADD IF HASKELL NEGOTIATIONS FAIL THEN

f^ NEGOTIATIONS WITH WHARTON-SMITH/CPH WOULD BEGIN. COMMISSIONER
K WILKINSON SECONDED THE AMENDMENT. ALL WERE IN FAVOR AND THE MOTION

WAS UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED.

Commissioner Beaty added that the Committee work was consuming but it resulted in a
great deal of information being provided by both vendors. The Committee thanked the
vendors present for the time and effort invested by them.

2. Commissioner Brooks - Discussion on the re-bidding of the KLP and KLTV
projects

This item was moved to the April 23, 2003 meeting agenda.

Commissioner Bauman and Chairman Tobin thanked the members of the Evaluation
Committee for their work.

The Board Clerk was directed to provide notice that the Evaluation Committee meeting
scheduled for April 16, 2003 is cancelled because the Committee's business is finished.

Chairman Tobin then directed the General Manager and Legal Counsel to proceed with
contract negotiations for the KLTV project along with the assistance of the design engineer,
Boyle Engineering, the KLWTD engineer, Gartek Engineering and Commissioner Brooks. It

f^ was the consensus ofthe Board to have a draft contract brought to the Board for approval
as soon as possible.



3. Commissioner Wilkinson - Motion to reconsider approval of DEP Agreement
LP0338, Amendment No. 1

Commissioner Wilkinson stated that for the original vote on this item he cast a "yes"
however, upon further review of his backup information he discovered he reviewed an
incorrect version, would he have reviewed the most recent version of the item he would have
voted "no" along with Chairman Tobin.

COMMISSIONER WILKINSON MADE A MOTION TO RECONSIDER DEP AGREEMENT
LP0338, AMENDMENT NO. 1. COMMISSIONER BEATY SECONDED THE MOTION FOR
DISCUSSION. Commissioner Wilkinson stated concern with the plant site at MM101.5
being approved by FEMA. Commissioner Wilkinson believes it is a possibility that funds
won't be disbursed prior to October 1, 2003. Commissioner Wilkinson wants the October
date stricken. The manager was asked where the amendment stood with the FDEP. Mr.
Sheets stated that the approved amendment was with Dick Smith of the FDEP, however, it
has not been returned to the KLWTD because the Board requested it to be redrafted and the
dates extended. Mr. Sheets stated that FDEP has been flexible. A corrected amendment

could be sent after the new dates are decided. It was noted that after the Board took action
on the amendment Chairman Tobin contacted the FDEP in Tallahassee stating that a drop-
dead deadline was not acceptable when the KLWTD was operating in good faith. The FDEP
conceded and stated they understand the concerns of the KLWTD. Representative
Sorenson was contacted for assistance and he gave assurances that the grant money would
not be in jeopardy if a deadline was missed. Chairman Tobin requested that a resolution be

f^ acted on that would modify the approved contract amendment to remove the reference to
the October deadline. Commissioner Brooks stated that funds have been expended for
engineering but the funds were from the 304 money provided by the County. Commissioner
Brooks agrees that the October 31, 2003 deadline needs to be removed and the dates in
Schedule C amended as previously stated. COMMISSIONER WILKINSON AMENDED HIS
MOTION TO RECONSIDER THE CONTRACT (FDEP LP0338) AMENDMENT NO. 1 AND
DISCUSS THE PROPOSED REVISIONS WITH THE FDEP AND TO SUBMIT A REVISED
SCHEDULE C TO THE FDEP. COMMISSIONER BEATY SECONDED THE AMENDED
MOTION. WITH NO FURTHER DISCUSSION CHAIRMAN TOBIN CALLED FOR A VOTE,
WHICH WAS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMISSIONER BAUMAN NO
COMMISSIONER BEATY YES
CHAIRMAN TOBIN YES
COMMISSIONER BROOKS YES

COMMISSIONER WILKINSON YES

THE MOTION CARRIED.

Chairman Tobin then brought item D-2 back to the floor for further discussion.

COMMISSIONER BEATY MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MANAGEMENT

f^ SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH GOVERNMENT SERVICES GROUP. COMMISIONER
BAUMAN SECONDED THE MOTION. Commissioner Wilkinson objected to the terms of the
agreement and does not believe the contract should be through 2005. Legal Counsel noted
that the agreement has a 90-day termination clause. Commissioner Wilkinson believes



there are too many uncertainties to enter into a lengthy contract. Chairman Tobin stated
that the agreement has been redrafted and that GSG has conceded to all requested
changes. Legal Counsel stated that the contract is legally sufficient. Commissioner
Wilkinson stated that he would prefer a 30-day termination clause. Discussion ensued on
other points of the contract. Commissioner Wilkinson believes that there are too many
District responsibilities listed and it is restrictive. Commissioner Wilkinson stated that the
KLWTD management should be in Key Largo. Commissioner Brooks stated that he also
objects to the agreement being through 2005 but he believes the termination clause
provides an option to end it before then if necessary, however, he stated concern that it
could be terminated without cause and that once terminated the GSG would still be paid for
the 90 days. Commissioner Brooks asked what was involved with supervising engineering.
Mr. Sheets stated that once an engineer of record is selected by the CCNA process they
would need to communicate through the manager instead of directly to all members of the
Board. Mr. Lewis stated that generally Boards either have all business routed to the Board
via the Manager or they have business routed via the Manager, Legal Counsel and the
Engineer. Mr. Lewis stated that from past experience working with various boards that
having one source of directions from a manager to the staff is preferred and that in light of all
the issues facing the KLWTD Board a simple style of management is necessary at this time.
WITH NO FURTHER DISCUSSION CHAIRMAN TOBIN CALLED FOR A VOTE, WHICH
WAS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMISSIONER BAUMAN YES

COMMISSIONER BEATY YES

CHAIRMAN TOBIN YES

COMMISSIONER BROOKS YES
COMMISSIONER WILKINSON NO

THE MOTION CARRIED.

Commissioner Brooks stated that that the EPA's request for comments on the Program
Management Plan (PMP) have been developed. The point of most concern was the issue of
the "unincorporated area of Key Largo" which is now the area to share in the allocation of
the 29 million dollars per the PMP as written. Commissioner Brooks believes the issue
needs to be resolved so that the allocation remains in Key Largo only as originally planned.
COMMISSIONER BROOKS MADE A MOTION TO SUBMIT THE SUGGESTED CHANGES
AND THAT THE DOCUMENT SHOULD STATE THE ISLAND OF KEY LARGO VERSUS
UNICORPORATED KEY LARGO. COMMISSIONER BEATY SECONDED THE MOTION.
ALL WERE IN FAVOR. THE MOTION WAS UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED.

Chairman Tobin requested a resolution be drafted stating the changes for approval by the
Board at a future meeting.

Commissioner Bauman stated that the named projects in the PMP needed to be reviewed
and that he would provide comments to Commissioner Brooks as soon as possible.

Chairman Tobin requested that project re-bidding benchmarks be provided to the Board. Mr.
Sheets stated that he would meet with the engineers following the meeting to discuss
schedules and deadlines.

10



0^

I. Minutes - February 26 2003 and March 5, 2003

COMMISSIONER BAUMAN MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE
FEBRUARY 26, 2003 AND MARCH 5, 2003 MEETINGS. COMMISSIONER BEATY
SECONDED THE MOTION. ALL WERE IN FAVOR AND THE MOTION WAS
UNANIMOUSLY APPROVED.

J. Meeting Adjournment

Chairman Tobin adjourned the meeting at 7:25 p.m.

n



/#***•

Key LargoWastewater Treatment District
Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes

4:00 PM Wednesday, April 23,2003
Key LargoCivic Club
200 Ocean Bay Drive

Key Largo, Monroe County, Florida

Board Members Present

Chairman Andrew Tobin

Commissioner Gary Bauman
Commissioner Cris Beaty
Commissioner Charles Brooks

Commissioner Jerry Wilkinson

Staff Present

Robert Sheets, General Manager, Government Services Group, Inc.
Terry Lewis, Esq., Legal Counsel, Lewis, Longman and Walker, P.A. (via telephone)
Robert Bentancourt, PE, Gartek Engineering
Faith Doyle, Board Clerk, Government Services Group, Inc.

Guests Present

David Refling, P.E. DEE, Boyle Engineering
Walter E. Messer, D.N. Higgins, Inc.
James B. Jones, Roediger Pittsburgh, Inc.
Charles Fishburn, Gartek Engineering
Michael Longenecker, Key Largo Resident
Pete Kinsley, The Haskell Company
Nos Espat, Randazza
Ann Henson, Reporter for the Key Largo Reporter
Steve Gibbs, Reporter for the Free Press

A. Call to Order

Chairman Tobin called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m.

B. Pledge of Allegiance

The Pledge of Allegiance to the United States of America was recited.

C. Additions, Deletions or Corrections to the Agenda

Mr. Tobin asked the general manger to report on the recent negotiations meeting with FKAA.
Mr. Sheets stated that he and Commissioner Brooks attended the meeting along with
representatives of the FDCA, FEMA and FKAA. The FEMA schedule for the Environmental

1
























